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Thanks! 

Toman peter (fAA) 
Gore Scott (FAA) 
RE: Study on UAS Privacy 
friday, July 15,2016 3:34:52 PM 

From: Gore, Scott (FAA) 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 3: 11 PM 
To: Toman, Peter (FAA); Griffith, Dean (FAA); Soltys, Elizabeth (FAA); Dragotto, Bonnie (FAA); Peter, 
Lorelei (FAA); Amend, Erik (FAA); Forro, Elizabeth CfR (FAA) 
Cc: Kirkman, Edric (OST); Albersheim, David (FAA) 
Subject: RE: Study on UAS Privacy 

Looping a few people from AGC and AVS. I think there was some initial work done on this, 
however it wasn't an official report to Congress that the Administrator would send to the Hill. 

Others can weigh in, however I would recommend a response along the lines of: 

" UAS roles and responsibilities among the Federal agency stakeholders has evolved significantly 
over the last two years since this directive for a report. On February 15, 2015, President Obama 
issued the Presidential Memorandum "promoting Economic Competitiveness While Safeguarding 
privacy. Civil Rights. and Civil Uberties in Domestic Use of Unmanned Aircraft Systems. /I This 
Memorandum tasked the National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) 
within the Department of Commerce to establish a "multi-stakeholder engagement process to 
develop and communicate best practices for privacy, accountability, and transparency issues 
regarding commercial and private UAS use in the NAS". This process was concluded in May 2016, 
and information can be found at https:/lwww.ntia.doc.gov/other-
pub I i cat i on/2016/m u It ista ke holde r -process-u n man ned -a i rcratt -syste ms. 

For further information on privacy issues related to UAS, the FAA recommends that the Committee 
contact NTIA." 

Scott 

From: Toman, Peter (FAA) 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 2:57 PM 
To: Gore, Scott (FAA) 
Cc: Kirkman, Edric (OST); Albersheim, David (FAA) 
Subject: FW: Study on UAS Privacy 

And speaking of older reporting requ irements .... just received this inqu iry from Doug Disrud about a 
reporting requ irement from the FY 2014 Omnibus. Our tracking sheet seems t o indicate nothing 
more t ha n " In Agency." Do you know if we have made any progress at al l on t his study and report ? 
Should we ping AVS? Thanks, 

Pete 
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